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25t May 2022

Deputy Verona Murphy,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street,

Dublin 2.

PQ 25441/22 - “To ask the Minister for Health the current number of occupational therapist vacancies across
the national primary care services; and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Dear Deputy Murphy,

The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted for response.

The information requested is not held in the format that you requested at this time.
| regret that | am not in a position to give a more favourable reply.

Yours sincerely,

douoandins. iy

Jarqueline Nix

Azsiztem: N iona Divegior, HR Conmuviy: Operaions



